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Brenda Long

From: Brenda Long
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 4:47 PM
To: Rrachelle Breckenridge
Subject: FW: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19
Attachments: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Rrachelle Breckenridge Approve: 4/5/2019 11:02 PM

I have received all the approvals for Chuys. 
 

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk 

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org 

Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas 

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service 

     

 

From: Brenda Long  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:01 PM 
To: Benjamin Laxton <BALaxton@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Curtis Bowman <CBowman@OLATHEKS.ORG>; David Bryant 
<DFBryant@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Dianna Wright <DSWright@OLATHEKS.ORG>; GIS Shared <GISShared@OLATHEKS.ORG>; 
Jo Prochko <JProchko@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Rrachelle Breckenridge <RRBreckenridge@OLATHEKS.ORG> 
Subject: DEL ‐ Chuys 03‐28‐19 
 

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached renewal drinking 

establishment license application by 4/5/19. 

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk 

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org 

Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas 

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service 
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To: Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk  

From Dianna Wright, Director of Resource Management  

Subject: Liquor License Renewal  

Date March 29, 2019  

 

Resource Management is in receipt of Chuy’s Opco, Inc. (dba Chuy’s) liquor license renewal 

application.  

In accordance with Title 7 section 7.06.020 and in reviewing the Statement of Gross Receipts for 

Chuy’s Opco, Inc. (dba Chuy’s), I hereby determine that the application meets the requirements 

as set forth by the above reference section. 

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to let me know. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Benjamin Laxton
To: Brenda Long
Cc: Marcia Cline; Timothy Linot
Subject: RE: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19
Date: Friday, March 29, 2019 7:21:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
DEL - Chuys 03-28-19.pdf

Brenda,
 
I recommend approval. 
 
The most recent inspection is dated 09/14/2018 and is less than one (1) year from today’s date. 
However, this business has not been inspected this year and will require a new inspection for this
year.  Tim Linot or Marcia Cline (cc’d) will schedule a current inspection.
 
There was no voting tab so I replied to your message.
 
 
Benjamin Laxton, P.E., Fire Protection Engineer 
(913) 971-9849 | OlatheKS.org
Fire | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

    

 

From: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG> 
Sent: March 28, 2019 6:01 PM
To: Benjamin Laxton <BALaxton@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Curtis Bowman <CBowman@OLATHEKS.ORG>;
David Bryant <DFBryant@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Dianna Wright <DSWright@OLATHEKS.ORG>; GIS Shared
<GISShared@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Jo Prochko <JProchko@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Rrachelle Breckenridge
<RRBreckenridge@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19
 

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached
renewal drinking establishment license application by 4/5/19.

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

From: GIS Shared
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 4:19 PM
To: Brenda Long
Subject: Approve: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CHUY’S 
11965 S STRANG LINE RD 
 
Zoning:  CP‐2, permitted by right 
Ordinance:  98‐26 
 
200 FT school/church buffer:  clear, no issues 
 

Jared Daniel, GIS Analyst  
(913) 971‐9404 | OlatheKS.org 
Public Works | City of Olathe, Kansas 
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service 
 

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
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From: Curtis Bowman
To: Brenda Long
Subject: RE: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19
Date: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:01:40 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Brenda,
 
I didn’t have a voting tab for this, but it is approved.
 
Curtis
 

Sergeant Curtis Bowman – Professional Standards Unit
501 E. Old 56 Hwy, Olathe, KS 66061
Desk – (913) 971-7783
Email - cbowman@olatheks.org
 

From: Brenda Long 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:01 PM
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
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